
 

 

  

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
22 May 2017 
 
Tim Stuckey 
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney, NSW 2001 
 
BY EMAIL: tim.stuckey@planning.nsw.gov.au 
        (cc: phillipa.duncan@planning.nsw.gov.au)  
 
 
Dear Tim 

 

Bodangora Wind Farm (MP 10_0157) – Minor Modification relating to micrositing – 
Clarification  

 

Thank you for your phone call regarding clarifications to the Bodangora Wind Farm 
minor modification lodged on 19th May 2017.  Please find information relating to the 
clarification below. 
 
 
1. Wind turbine generator numbering  
The numbering of the wind turbines contained in the minor modification have been 
revised since the original planning application in 2012.  
 
The wind turbines were originally numbered based on a 46 wind turbine layout in the 
early stages of project design and development.  Since then, several changes have 
been made to the design based on environmental and technical information and wind 
turbine numbers have reduced from 46 to 33. 
 
As a result the numbering system of the 33 turbine project layout was potentially 
confusing as the numbering system was not consecutive.   
 
During the detailed design process which has taken place over the last couple of 
months, the turbines in the wind farm were renumbered from 1 to 33 in clusters from 
west to east.  This logical form of numbering will aid the design, construction and 
operation of the wind farm.   
 
A full list of revised wind turbine numbers and there corresponding original number is 
provided in Table 1 below. 
 
 
2. Grid coordinate inaccuracies 
Inaccurate grid coordinates were provided in Section 2 and 3 of the minor modification 
letter.  This was due to an error when copying the information from another document.  
The original and proposed turbine locations for turbine number 28 and number 31 are 
included in Table 1. 
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3. Project layout 
Please find the Bodangora Wind Farm project layout attached. 
 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Frank Boland  
Development Team Leader 
Ph: 02 8031 9914 
Mob: 0423 778 125 
 
 
Appendix A  Turbine number and location 
Appendix B  Project Layout Map  






